PO5 000 1279l

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/StatesZip/Phone #)

[] pckur  [] war [ mai

{Business Entity Name}

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

NIRRT

800163816288

AV

P‘O E. DENNARD




Malave, Erin M. Céﬁ\&- /

Page 1 of |

From: Mike Kernaghan [designersgm@fdn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 9:20 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

1/20/10
To whom it may concern:
To follow is information regarding a change of address request for 2 businesses

RE: Document # P05000137944 —
Is currently located at:

Designers Granite & Marble, Inc

880 Jupiter Park Dr. #11

Jupiter F1 33458

s moving Feb 1,2010 to:
Designers Granite & Marble, Inc
220 Venus Street #6
Jupiter, Fl 33458

ALSO
RE: Document #-R56606073647—
Is currently located at;
Emerald Marble & Tile, Inc
880 Jupiter Park Drive #11
Jupiter, Fl 33458

Is moving Feb 1, 2010 to:
Emerlad Marble & Tile
220 Venus Street #8
Jupiter, Fl 33458

Phone numbers remain the same for both businesses
Email: designersgm@fdn.com for both businesses

Thank You
Michael Kernaghan



